CSM (ret) Edgar J. Hansen
1113 N 8™ Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-901-0791
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Mayor Manitowoc QFFICE OF THE MAYOR
City Hall B
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220
Mr. Mayor:

I request that you as Mayor and the Manitowoc City Counsel approve the providing of all
necessary documentation required by TACOM to obtain an additional piece of military equipment
through their Army program. This piece of equipment would be used as a military and historical
display at Red Arrow Park.

The area of the Park where this piece of equipment would be displayed lies in the area already
approved by the Parks Department for a new Red Arrow Memorial. It would be located on the
south face, right side of the hillside parrelling the road into the Park.

I am available to provide any assitance and information needed to complete the requested
documents.

Sincerely,
Edgar J. Hansen
CSM (ret) 32™ Red Arrow Infantry Brigade Combat Team




